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TO: 	SAC, DALLAS (100-10461) 

FROM: 	SAC, PITTSBURGH (105-5070) (RUC) 

SUBJECT: LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka 
IS-R-CUBA 
(00: DALLAS) 

Reurairtel to Pittsburgh, 1/10/64. 

EncicKed for Dallas is one (1) photograph 

• Enclosed for Los Angeles is one 
referenced Dallas airtel. 

The following investigation was conducted by.SAA 
LEON ROSS GRABEN at Charleston, W. Va.:: 

ad 

en they met in Charleston. 
4was referring to the stateme 

He said 	also mentioned that_he was going to Reno for - 
going to h 	tflE thing that is going to shock the country.--i,.. 1  

at 	 Avenue, Los Angeles 6, California. He said 

the hol ays and would bee - in Lod Angeles after the first of -- 
th -..,-- r. m e. could be located through a...friend (not identified) 
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1..doe no mention as to his. act vity in China Lake or what' 
d be doin in Los Angeles. to wou 

.,..-• 
a- Dallas (Enc1A- 1) 
t2 - Los Angeles I(Encl -.1) 
1 - Pittsburgh ' 
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ii7)=A5  Sent • Special Agent In Charge 
1  

Attempts to contact 
on 1/21 and 22/64, w 

On 1/23/64, 
v d-ne-has-had-nopemonal 

since last interview,- 
aeived a letter from 

Calif., in which he adv 
he had told him le 
he assumed 

)oon act wit 
y SA GRABEN. e s a ea 
dated 12/15/63, COD: China Lake,7( 
im not to mention a any•ne what ,-  

said 14/ 
e was • Ici 
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